Minutes of the meeting of the Tedburn St Mary Parish Council at **TEDBURN ST MARY VILLAGE HALL** on **Monday**, 6th **January**, **2025** at **7.30 pm**.

Present: Chair Cllr L.Taylor, Cllrs J. Putt, K. Wilson, S. Rodda, L. Cole and T. Woodley. No members of the public present. In attendance the parish clerk, J Clark.

- 1. Open Forum Nothing raised. Open Forum closed 1942.
- **2. Apologies and reasons for absence for approval**. Teignbridge District Council (TDC) Cllr Swain. Cllr Trump. Cllr Moody. Cllr Dixon. Approved.
- 3. Declarations of interest. NONE
- **4.** Planning Little Fairwood Cottage, Tedburn St Mary. Porch, two storey rear extension and first floor side extension. Following a discussion the parish council supported the application unanimously by a show of hands.
- Planning Decisions. Planning 24/01284/FUL Shirande, Tedburn St Mary.
 Proposed conversion of barn/store building into annex. Refused by Teignbridge District Council (TDC).
 Noted.
- **6.** To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 2nd December 2024 as a true record. The council resolved to approve the minutes unanimously by a show of hands.
- 7. Reports from Devon County and Teignbridge District Councillors.
- 8. Reports from Parish Councillors and clerk.

CLERK - The clerk reported that she had met with the Highways Officer following the December parish council meeting when members of the public asked the council if the speed limit on the C50 and the old A30 from the east side of Pathfinder to just past Treelands could be reviewed downwards. There were also concerns about the trees either side of the C50 being a potential hazard in windy weather conditions and there was a comment that the trees are striking the buses as they pass. Subsequently, the clerk drafted a report and diagram regarding speed limits on the C50 and the old A30 which was approved by The Chair and submitted to Devon County Council Speed Compliance and Action Review Forum (SCARF). However, the request to review was refused by both DCC and the Police as no accidents had occurred and the new speed restriction would be difficult to enforce. The issue about trees on the C50 will be raised by the clerk at the next Highways meeting. CLERK TO ACTION

The quotation for work at the Woodlands bus stop area has been received from the village maintenance contractor.

The internal audit contract has been received. The audit will take place during March and April. The council has received various updates regarding the pending local government review. No action required at this time.

- 9. Report from Little Chapel and Cemetery Committee with a recommendation for cemetery charges increase for approval. Deferred to February meeting. CLERK TO ACTION
- **10. Payments for approval.** The council resolved to approve the payments unanimously by a show of hands.

Date	Supplier	Description	Amount	VAT	Total
6.1.25.	Jane Clark	Clerk's salary, home office, phone	£758.12	No	£758.12
6.1.25.	DCC Pension Fund	Clerk's Pension	£254.05	No	£254.05
6.1.25.	HMRC	PAYE and National Insurance	£206.70	No	£206.70
6.1.25.	David Yelland	Village Maintenance Contract	£467.50	No	£467.50
6.1.25.	SLCC	Annual Subscription	£188.00	No	£188.00
6.1.25.	Tedburn St Mary Village Hall	Hire of hall for December meeting	£18.00	No	£18.00
6.1.25.	VisionICT	Annual hosted email Feb 25- Jan 26	£40.00	£8.00	£48.00